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ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

 

REQUEST FOR EXPRESSION OF 
INTEREST AND STATEMENTS OF 

QUALIFICATIONS: 

 1220-050-2017-024 
 

TITLE:  NICOMEKL RIVERFRONT PLAN 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  AUGUST 21, 2017 

CLOSING DATE: 
 
 

 PREFER TO RECEIVE QUOTATIONS ON OR 
BEFORE SEPTEMBER 6, 2017. 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
 
Contractors are advised that Addendum No. 1 to RFEOI 1220-050-2017-024 is hereby issued by the City.  
This addendum shall form part of the Contract Documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated 
with all other parts.  The following information is provided to answer questions raised by Contractors for 
the above named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will 
be allowed for extras due to the Contractor or any sub-contractor not being familiar with this addendum.  
This Addendum No. 1 contains two (2) pages in total. 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Q1. The aerial photo in the RFEOI that outlines the approximate area of planning includes a wider area to 
the immediate south and the north of Hwy 99. Are there any public open space plans for this area? 
A1. There are no existing park plans for these areas, that is the intent of this project. 
 
Q2. The RFEOI identifies a public engagement strategy as part of the scope of services. Are actual 
consultation meeting included in the scope? If so, approximately how many and with which stakeholders 
are expected? 
 
A2. Yes, meetings are expected. While not confirmed, it is likely 2 or 3 public meetings including a 
site visit along with 2 or 3 smaller meetings with stakeholder groups. This is not confirmed and 
may change with the RFP itself. 
 
Q3. Are one or two concept plans expected for each of the proposed parks?    
A3. One overall concept plan for the entire length, and two park specific plans for site A and B 
within the context of the overall plan are expected. 
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Q4. Is there a deadline for the completion of the Nicomekl Riverfront Plan? 
A4. We haven’t determined the expected completion date as of yet. 
 
 

- END OF ADDENDUM – 
 
 

All Addenda will become part of the RFEOI Documents. 
 


